BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY
Wednesday, February 14, 2024, 12:00 PM
191 5th St. West, Ketchum, Idaho 83340

|
BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

AMENDED AGENDA

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION INFORMATION
Public information on this meeting is posted outside City Hall.

We welcome you to watch Board Meetings via live stream.
You will find this option on our website at www.ketchumidaho.org/meetings.

If you would like to comment on a public hearing agenda item, please select the best option for your
participation:

¢ Join us via Zoom (please mute your device until called upon)
Join the Webinar: https://zoom.us/j/92594802380
Webinar ID: 92594802380

e Address the Board in person at Ketchum City Hall or the Meriwether Building in Hailey
dependent upon the meeting location.

e Submit your comments in writing at info@bcoha.org (by 8am the day of the meeting)

This agenda is subject to revisions. All revisions will be underlined.

CALL TO ORDER: By Board Chairman Keith Perry
ROLL CALL: Pursuant to Idaho Code Section 74-204(4), all agenda items are action items, and a vote
may be taken on these items.
COMMUNICATIONS FROM BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD: Communications from the
Board of Directors
1. Public Comments submitted.
COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE LIAISONS: Updates from the Liaisons on their jurisdictions
PUBLIC HEARING:
NEW BUSINESS:
2. Mission Moment — Interim Housing Manager Courtney Noble and Program Administrator
Frances Solano
3. Action Plan Workshop— Housing Director Carissa Connelly
4. Scheduling for Legal Review of Board Responsibilities — Housing Director Carissa Connelly




CONSENT AGENDA:
ALL ACTION ITEMS - The Board is asked to approve the following listed items by a single vote, except
for any items that a Councilmember asks to be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered
separately.
5. Recommendation to approve CPA's report and financials for January 2024 — Christy McPherson
6. Recommendation to approve meeting minutes for January 10, 2024 — Trent Donat
7. Financial Threshold for Board Review — Interim Housing Manager Courtney Noble
8. Recommendation to Approve Contract for Services Freddy Monjaras — Interim Housing
Manager Courtney Noble
EXECUTIVE SESSION:
ADJOURNMENT:




BLAINE COUNTY
HOUSING AUTHORITY

BOARD MEETING AGENDA MEMO

Meeting Date: ‘ February 14, 2024 ‘ Staff Member: | Carissa Connelly / Housing Director

Agenda ltem: ‘ Recommendation to Approve Action Plan

Recommended Motion:

“I move to approve the BCHA Action Plan.”
or
“I move to approve the BCHA Action Plan with X,Y,Z adjustments.”

Reasons for Recommendation:

e The Strategic Plan is a long-range plan that reflects high level goals and objectives of the Board and
has not been reassessed since its creation. An Action Plan clarifies the most relevant and
immediately impactful, needed, and feasible actions for staff to pursue. It reflects learnings and
changes since the creation of BCHA's Strategic Plan.

e An Action Plan gives clear direction to staff on approved actions for the fiscal year, which enables
appropriate time and resource allocation.

Policy Analysis and Background (non-consent items only):

GOAL 4: INFORM, ENGAGE, COLLABORATE
OBJECTIVE 3: CREATE A REGIONAL HOUSING ACTION PLAN

Context of the Strategic Plan Development
In June 2022, the BCHA Board of Commissioners and governmental liaisons developed a new Strategic Plan.
The process was facilitated by Agnew::Beck, with the support of Blaine County, the City of Ketchum, and
Spur Community Fund. The Strategic Plan was developed while BCHA was undergoing tremendous
organizational change-- BCHA staff had resigned, Board members were in transition, and parallel planning
efforts and conversations were underway. The full Strategic Plan is attached.

Parallel planning efforts: Alongside BCHA’s planning process in 2022, Ketchum had just wrapped up planning
efforts and Blaine County was conducting their own housing discussions. Ketchum had developed its
Housing Action Plan (HAP), now in year two. This plan was developed with significant, countywide input —
including a survey with over 1,117 responses and interviews with 30 key community leaders representing
service providers, businesses, developers, philanthropy, and local government leaders from throughout the
county. Research was conducted to identify best practices for destination communities, including interviews
of six peer communities’ Housing Directors, a housing needs assessment, and general housing policy
research.




Ketchum’s HAP was intended to be a community-driven plan, developed with a task force of twenty
community members that represent diverse industries and perspectives, and public feedback via an open
house, focus group, and digital public comment. Actions included quarterly housing conversations with local
governments and separate quarterly conversations with Implementation Partners —i.e. those undertaking
or supporting specific actions in the plan.

Simultaneously, Blaine County initiated conversations about how to increase coordination amongst the
various jurisdictions and how to build their own internal capacity to respond to regional housing shortages.
This process brought to light the need for county-wide coordination to make the housing efforts less
duplicative and confusing for not only the community but also investors, developers, local philanthropic
entities, and local governments.

Gaps in Housing Services: The planning discussions and efforts at BCHA, Ketchum and Blaine County clarified
the existing gaps in services and coordination. Despite the many organizations working to address housing,
key housing services and knowledge were still missing, and the overall experience for the community was
fragmented and disconnected. These findings led the BCHA Board to affirm that the best way to serve the
community, provide regional coordination services and respond to funders, was to develop a new approach
to the implementation of housing services, programs, advocacy, and coordination. This approach centers
around filling gaps in housing services — regularly cataloguing existing efforts and positioning a nimble,
experienced BCHA team to fill the existing gaps. The resulting new mission is for BCHA to be “a central
source of innovative solutions, advocacy, and knowledge for community housing in Blaine County.”

Operational Scenarios: At the time of Strategic Plan development, the Board and government
representatives discussed different scenarios previously discussed amongst jurisdictions. The aim was to
adequately implement this new scope, and operational scenarios explored include (1) maintain the status
quo, (2) form a regional housing Joint Powers Agreement, and (3) set up a new housing initiative, 5B
Housing, as a joint project, under which BCHA would sit. The Board was supportive of this third arrangement
because it would create a shared Housing Department that could take on regional housing needs, producing
better outcomes for regional coordination and enabling greater funding and capacity support for BCHA. The
Board also acknowledged that this approach would be confusing for community members and would
require time and resources to transition.

Progress since the Adoption of BCHA’s Strategic Plan in June 2022

Goal 1, Build organizational structure + capacity to serve regional housing opportunities + gaps: During the
Fall of 2022, service providers countywide called for action regarding a substantial increase in households
experiencing homelessness. This controversial housing reality and the continued struggle to staff BCHA
spurred the County to initiate regular small-group discussions of government administrators and elected
officials regarding the future of BCHA. This group expressed limited interest in a new 5B Housing model, so
the County considered bringing BCHA staffing in house.

By February 2023, County elected officials and administrators acknowledged that there was limited capacity
and physical space to adequately serve and manage housing authority staff and implement the Strategic
Plan. They recommended — and Ketchum City Council agreed — that the City of Ketchum was best situated
to staff BCHA, effectively merging housing, communications, HR, and building resources. Ketchum and BCHA
now have a contract for services, whereby Ketchum staffs BCHA and serves as the Executive Director (per
updated bylaws). Blaine County and Ketchum co-fund BCHA, with additional revenue from grants and
operations.

Blaine County Housing Authority, 2/13/24, Page 2 of 9




While the scope of BCHA grew, so did the need for additional staff to adequately operate. The Housing
Fellow (contract), Interim Housing Manager (contract), and Housing Director (Ketchum staff) have relevant
technical expertise. Currently, there is an open Deputy Director position for Ketchum’s Housing Department
— currently being reassessed for scope and pay. Dependent on the candidate’s expertise, the Deputy
Director could replace all or a portion of the Interim Housing Manager’s and/or Housing Fellow’s workload
with BCHA. Leadership is also currently considering merging two part-time positions (compliance and
application review) to increase transparency and efficiency within the housing team.

Goal 2, Recommend + advocate for policy that promotes housing: The Ketchum team consulted with Hailey
on their locals-only pilot program, and BCHA will administer new inventory from Ketchum’s Ownership and
Preservation Program pilot. Ketchum’s 2022 Housing Needs Assessment included data and analysis for each
jurisdiction within Blaine County. BCHA conducted a new survey in 2023, identifying needs and preferences
of those seeking housing.

Staff are working to migrate to a new data and application system which will enhance data tracking, analysis
and reporting. Staff also created a 2023 resource guide — now updated for 2024 —and a common intake
form for referrals based on eligibility for all restricted housing in Blaine County. BCHA has also historically
been the only entity tracking rental data. In 2022, Ketchum staff added review of Facebook posts to rental
rate tracking, but tracking stopped in September 2023 due to inadequate staff and Facebook access. Staff
are now exploring an overhaul of the rental tracking system with Boise State Idaho Policy Institute.

Goal 3, Expand, coordinate + improve services to create housing stability: This goal area has seen the most
progress, with support from homelessness expert and Interim Housing Manager Courtney Noble. BCHA
adopted an Emergency and Transitional Housing Plan, added new bilingual staff, took over contract
management of a landlord-tenant mediation program, and released the Blaine County Resource Guide.
Additionally, BCHA has increased its transitional housing efforts and capacity— bringing nine more Lift Tower
Lodge units online and master leasing High Country Motel and Silvercreek Living for a total of 54 units
currently dedicated to people experiencing housing instability.

Housing Navigation System / One-Stop-Shop efforts began in the Fall of 2022, with input from case workers,
service and housing providers and property managers. Staff continue to work towards BCHA being a primary
point of entry, publishing the Common Intake Form online in English and Spanish, establishing referral
processes for Bluebird Village and 1%t and Washington, and familiarizing case workers with housing
application processes.

Goal 4, Inform, engage, collaborate: 5B Housing was not launched, nor was a rebranding initiative. Ongoing
communications and coordination have improved, with increased dialogue with service and housing
providers. No membership group or coalition has been created or facilitated by BCHA. This goal includes the
creation of a regional housing action plan, which is proposed in this staff report and will be reviewed at the
February 14" Board meeting.

Goal 5, Steward/preserve + expand portfolio of deed restricted homes: To steward and preserve BCHA's
portfolio, staff established an annual compliance review process. An integrated data management,
application, and customer relationship management system is identified and transition to this new system is
underway. A review of human capital is underway to ensure adequate and efficient staffing to manage
these systems and, therefore, inventory.

Blaine County Housing Authority, 2/13/24, Page 3 of 9




Expansion of the inventory of deed-restricted homes is primarily being conducted by individual jurisdictions.
BCHA does not have adequate funding to establish high-cost countywide programs. However, staff analyzed
BCHA’s homeownership portfolio and associated CC&Rs to better understand how assessments and dues
are calculated for the community housing units. This will inform any plan and grant applications for a
rehabilitation program. The list of existing housing opportunities is included in the Resource Guide, however
service providers and the Board agreed to only focus on below-market housing for now.

The detailed Progress Report for June 2022 to January 2024 is attached.

The Proposed BCHA Action Plan
Per Goal 4, Inform, Engage and Collaborate, Objective 3, Create a regional housing action plan, staff used
the 2022 Strategic Plan and learnings over the last year and a half to inform a draft BCHA Action Plan. To
align with the fiscal year, staff propose that this plan apply for the remainder of fiscal year 2024 with
potential revisions during budget review for FY24/25. This timing would enable BCHA to adopt an Annual
Action Plan with a budget that reflects the actions therein.

One primary question of this plan is whether and how to integrate actions for individual jurisdictions. If the
Board and local jurisdictions see value, BCHA-only and jurisdiction-only actions could be differentiated
within the plan. The proposed plan is as follows. A redlined version of the Strategic Plan — adjusting to an
Annual Action Plan — is attached.

GOAL 1: Build organizational structure + capacity to address regional housing

opportunities + gaps

OBIJECTIVES PROPOSED 2024 ACTIONS
1. Maintain current BCHA Maintain current structure and contract for services with City of Ketchum. Continue
governance structure to dialogue with all governmental partners on future maturation of the structure.

Develop and secure approval of a budget (Blaine County and City of Ketchum) to
support BCHA. Continue to explore funding participation from other governmental
jurisdictions.

2. Secure funding to operate

entity and all BCHA actions Continue fundraising beyond local government, with support from BC Housing

Foundation. Convene BC Housing Foundation Board.

Continue meetings with Hailey, Sun Valley, Bellevue. Engage other local
governments through active liaisons.

Ongoing: Maintain Executive Director/Director.

3. Crgate a robust, diyerse Hire, train, and maintain staff team to support (or contract for services) and/or
housing staff team with a transition existing staff into new roles. Pursue converting part-time application

range of technical skills to assistance and compliance review to a full-time position.
serve regional housing needs.

Ongoing: Maintain staff or contracts for technical services (e.g., grant writer, code
amendments, etc.).

4. Build value by providing
excellent technical- and

policy-related services to Ongoing: Maintain staff and/or contractors to support policy and technical code
various housing agencies, amendment work.

local government, and

developers.

Blaine County Housing Authority, 2/13/24, Page 4 of 9




GOAL 2: Recommend + advocate for policy that promotes community housing

OBJECTIVES

PROPOSED 2024 ACTIONS

1. Recommend policies to
promote community
housing at the local level
including: code
amendments, projects,
funding allocations, etc.

Become familiar with existing and potential housing policies and programs in local
jurisdictions. Develop relationship and knowledge-sharing with staff of other
jurisdictions.

Develop and recommend a standard for HOA assessment and dues allocation on
community housing units within CC&Rs.

Ongoing: Support development and/or enhancement of incentive-based land use
policies that result in long term deed restricted affordable housing, including FAR
Exceedance Programs.

2. Serve as the community’s
primary source of housing
data, housing needs, and
housing lists to support
data-driven decision making,
action and investments.

Ongoing: Track and provide data on housing needs, eligibility, waiting lists etc.

Convert 2023 housing needs data and survey into Countywide Housing Needs
Assessment Report.

Ongoing: Publish quarterly analysis of waitlist.

Improve rental rate tracking process and reports. Evaluate current method and
consider supplemental and alternative data.

Contract to conduct employee generation nexus study to identify the relationship
between market rate residential and commercial development and workforce
housing.

ID staff to track and analyze relevant and useful data.

3. Identify and support
policy changes that improve
and increase access to
housing.

Conduct countywide Analysis of Impediments to housing choice. Use learnings to
recommend and support new policies in local governments.

Continue advocating for changes in rental assistance, including comparables used to
determine fair market rent. Support ordinance for non-discrimination based on
source of income.

Blaine County Housing Authority, 2/13/24, Page 5 of 9




DA D3
OBJECTIVES

PROPOSED FY2024 ACTIONS

1. Establish a one-stop-shop
for providing resources,
services, and application
assistance at BCHA, in
English and Spanish, and
support coordination with
other partners.

Ongoing: Maintain welcoming, friendly office and office hours.

Ongoing: Staff offices with bilingual staff.

Ongoing: Maintain resource guide and one-pager in English and Spanish. Share hard
copies with case workers.

Host workshops with other service providers to build coordination and strategy to
address gaps.

2. Address the immediate
needs of unhoused and
people at risk of
displacement.

Ongoing: Provide displacement support/housing options for families at risk of and
experiencing homelessness.

Ongoing: Provide high quality, bilingual supportive services, and housing counseling
to residents of BCHA operated transitional housing and Lift Tower Lodge.

Bi-annually review progress and adjust Emergency and Transitional Housing Plan to
reflect changes in homelessness.

Maintain leases for rooms to expand emergency housing locally.

3. Position BCHA as primary
point of entry for
community housing.

Ongoing: Maintain utility of Common Intake Form.

Ongoing: Effectively manage existing waitlist and referrals.

Ongoing: Continue to engage developers, community partners and housing
providers.

4. Coordinate and expand
funding for services.

Ongoing: Collaborate with local social service providers to coordinate funding
applications to support shared goals.

Ongoing: Secure and expand funds from State Workforce Housing Fund or Idaho
Housing and Finance Association (IHFA).

Ongoing: Continue to comply with ongoing grant requirements.

5. Advocate on behalf of
tenants and serve as a
liaison to property
management companies.

Ongoing: Continue contract for landlord tenant support services

Build plan for property management outreach and partnership.

- Host meetings, go to sites, connect with all property managers in the Valley to build
relationships.

- List open units on BCHA's website.

- Establish plan for on-going communications.

Blaine County Housing Authority, 2/13/24, Page 6 of 9




GOAL 4: Inform, engage, collaborate

OBJECTIVES

PROPOSED FY2024 ACTIONS

1. Create a new, exciting
brand to build regional
awareness and support for
coordinated housing
solutions.

Conduct market research to determine the community’s perception of BCHA—what
is correct and what we’d like to change. This analysis will be used to create a
communications strategy and consistent public messaging (print, web, written copy,
and media coverage) that reinforces BCHA's desired brand attributes and corrects
misconceptions.

2. Support ongoing
communications to increase
coordination and
effectiveness amongst all
housing partners, social
services providers,
employers, etc. and build
public understanding and
support for housing
solutions.

Use the new strategic communications plan to reach a range of audiences by

expanding the frequency and clarity of public messages and utilizing new

communication methods. Initiatives would include:

e Increased communications in Spanish

e More organic and paid social media content

e Targeted campaigns for market segments likely to participate in BCHA programs

e Targeted campaigns for market segments likely to participate in BCHA programs

e Provide talking points and present BCHA initiatives to housing partners, media
outlets, employers, municipalities, and the public to improve awareness

e Improved website content and navigation

e List of services, resources

e Report out on results and track towards collective goals

e BCHA newsletter

Web analytics will be established to help track campaign performance.

3. Create an annual regional
housing action plan.

Ongoing: Create an annual regional action plan that reflects and tracks priorities in
the region.

Ongoing: Work with government liaisons to differentiate between BCHA-only actions
and annual actions by each jurisdiction. Gauge interest for each jurisdiction's actions
to be included in the plan.

4. Explore model for
regional housing coalition
(similar to Mountain
Housing Council).

Ongoing: Facilitate quarterly implementation partner meetings which are currently
hosted by the City of Ketchum. Explore ways for greater participant engagement.

5. Serve as the hub for
regional housing data.

Every five years, update regional housing needs and housing supply pipeline data and
compile, publish and market the report. Regularly update all housing related data of
value to members, public, development community. Work with Community
Engagement Department on data visualization and accessibility.

6. Increase collaboration
with all local governments.

Encourage active, staff-level liaisons with local governments. Explore deeper levels of
engagement with liaisons, such as monthly reports alongside verbal updates at BCHA
Board meetings.

7. Advocate for land use,
planning and development
applications in support of
community housing.

Ongoing: Provide letters of support and in-person representation for planning and
development applications and Council/Commission meetings related to housing.
Encourage local jurisdictions to use BCHA as a housing resource and discuss
proposed actions with BCHA in advance of staff report publication.

Ongoing: Provide support and act as resource for jurisdictions proposing updates to
zoning code and/or annexations. Encourage local jurisdictions to use BCHA as a
housing resource and discuss proposed actions with BCHA in advance of staff report
publication.

8. Increase community,
stakeholder, and staff's
education on existing

Organize and advertise education sessions with Idaho Housing & Finance Association,
NeighborWorks and South-Central Community Action Partnership.

Assist Neuromediation Group, the landlord-tenant mediation team, with hosting
trainings on landlord-tenant law and conflict resolution.

Blaine County Housing Authority, 2/13/24, Page 7 of 9




housing programs and
housing topics.

Ongoing: Co-host housing talks by guest speakers with the Community Library.

9. Increase staff’s access to
housing and service
provision experts and
knowledge.

Source new board members strategically based on needed expertise.

Staff and Interim Housing Manager to attend IHFA's bi-annual housing conference.
Staff to participate in trainings based on their content areas.

GOAL 5: Steward/preserve + expand portfolio of deed restricted homes

OBJECTIVES

PROPOSED FY2024 ACTIONS

1. Continue to steward
inventory of existing deed-
restricted homes in BCHA
inventory, including on-
going compliance.

Upgrade administrative systems, continue compliance review of existing deed
restricted units.

Finalize staffing for general population application review and compliance.

Add Category Local and Workforce policies.

Ongoing: Conduct annual update to Community Housing Guidelines and forms.

Create process documents for recurrent processes. Review existing process
documents.

Update compliance and application forms.

2. Expand inventory of deed-
restricted homes through an
acquisition/preservation
strategy.

Ongoing: Maintain list of existing housing opportunities for immediate needs.

Identify and map Naturally Occurring Affordable Housing (NOAH) countywide.

Ongoing: Support and offer to administer new deed-restricted units.

Ongoing: Support new programs such as Lease to Locals, down payment assistance,
Vail Indeed type program.

Attachments:

1. RESOLUTION No. 2024-07

BCHA's Strategic Plan, June 2022

2.
3. Progress Report —June 2022 to January 2024
4. BCHA'’s Strategic Plan redlined for the proposed 2024 Housing Action Plan

Blaine County Housing Authority, 2/13/24, Page 8 of 9

10




RESOLUTION No. 2024-07

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF THE BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

A RESOLUTION OF THE BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS TO ADOPT
THE BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY ACTION PLAN, 2024

WHEREAS, the BCHA Strategic Plan is a long-range plan that reflects high level goals, which has not
been reassessed since its creation in 2022; and

WHEREAS, an Action Plan clarifies the most relevant and immediately impactful, needed and feasible
actions for staff to pursue; and

WHEREAS, an Action Plan gives clear direction to staff on approved actions for the fiscal year, which
enables appropriate time and resource allocation; and

WHEREAS, BCHA administrative staff have determined that developing and recording a BCHA Action
Plan is a necessary and beneficial action warranting the approval and authorization of the BCHA Board; and

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Commissioners of the Blaine County Housing
Authority, Blaine County, Idaho, as follows:

Section 1. The Blaine County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners approves and authorizes the BCHA
Action Plan on February 20, 2024.

Section 2. The Blaine County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners directs BCHA staff to implement said
plan.

DATED this day of ,2024

ATTEST: BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Executive Director Chair

Blaine County Housing Authority, 2/13/24, Page 9 of 9 11




BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

Blaine County Housing Authority/
5B Housing

A central source for innovative solutions, advocacy, and
knowledge for community housing in Blaine County

Final Strategic Plan

June 2022

A Collaborative Plan of the Blaine County Housing Authority, Blaine County, and the City of Ketchum




Acknowledgements

The contribution of the following individuals in preparing this document is gratefully acknowledged:

Blaine County Housing Authority Board & Staff
Sarah Michael, Chair

Sabina Gilbert, Vice Chair
Nate Hart, Board Commissioner
Tara Bell, Board Commissioner

Becky Lopez, Board Commissioner

Nathan Harvill, Former Executive Director

Silvia Romero, Program Administrator

Blaine County Housing Authority Local Government Liaisons

Dick Fosbury, Chair, Blaine County Board of Commissioners
Jane Conard, City of Sun Valley Council Member
Sam Linnet, City of Hailey Council Member

Carissa Connelly, City of Ketchum Housing Strategist

Consulting

Strategic Planning + Community Housing Consultants: Agnew::Beck Consulting

Blaine County Housing Authority/5B Housing, Final Strategic Plan | June 2022 |

13




Contents

AckNOWIEdZEemMENTtS.....uuuaeeeeeeeeeeeeeieeiieeieieeeteeetetetettetttttetttetetetttttetetstetetetstetteststsestseststssssssssssssssssases |
INtrOAUCLION ccunnnnnneeieiiieeciiinnnnetteeneiiisnnnnttteeecissssensssettsessssssssssseesessssssssasseesesssssssssssssssasssssssssssasees 3
Summary 3
Background 3
Parallel PIanning EffOrts.......ooo ittt ettt ettt et ettt sttt bt st se s tesans 4
BOHA TOaY ..ottt ettt ettt sttt sttt st st et stas s st etaes 5
GaPSs iN HOUSING SEIVICES ...ttt sttt sttt st st st st bttt 5
The Result: A New Housing Entity is Envisioned — 5B HOUSING........cocoeueeeerieinencinicrecrecrecseeceee e 6
5B Housing — Operational SCENAIIOS .......coceueeeereeereeereeeneeeseeeseesseeestessesssseesstaessesssesesssassssaces 6
The BCHA/5B Housing Strategic Plan............cueeeieeeiieeeieiiiiieeiieieieiiiiiiieiiieeeeeeeenieeeeceeeceneeeceeeceeee 7
Use of the Plan 7
Vision 7
Mission 7
Guiding Principles eeueaet et et et et et et et et et et et et et et et ettt eaes 7
GOl ATEAS ...t bbb 8
GOAL I: Build organizational structure + capacity to serve regional housing opportunities + gaps ..........c....... 8
GOAL 2: Recommend + advocate for policy that promotes hOUSING ........cccccvcureeeeneenernecerersenrennecesessesseseesesseanens 9
GOAL 3: Expand, coordinate + improve services to create housing stability .........cccecoeeeecreveurenencrrencreerecenencenenees 9
GOAL 4: Inform, engage, COlIADOIAtE ...ttt s ssessessaasssessaens 10
GOAL 5: Steward/preserve + expand portfolio of deed restricted homes (current BCHA role).................... 10
COoNCIUSION/INEXL STEPS «cceriieieiiieiniessnnnssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss N

Blaine County Housing Authority/5B Housing, Final Strategic Plan | June 2022 2




Introduction

Summary

The Blaine County Housing Authority (BCHA) developed the following strategic plan while undergoing
tremendous organizational change. Simultaneous to the strategic planning effort being undertaken by the
Board of BCHA, the BCHA staff had resigned, and other local housing planning conversations and planning
efforts were occurring in the region. These changes and housing planning discussions and planning efforts
have created an exciting opportunity for BCHA to reimagine the organization in a different way. As such, the
following plan reflects the goals of BCHA while also setting up the organization to transition into being a
more robust and stronger voice for regional housing needs in the region. We are calling the next evolution of
the Blaine County Housing Authority--5B Housing to signify the refresh of the entity to setve the five
communities more effectively and innovatively in Blaine County with housing amplification and connection.
There are still many unknowns at this point about the funding and organizational structure of 5B Housing
but what we do know is that the work to serve unmet housing needs is here today and every day. Therefore,
we put forward the BCHA/5B Housing Strategic Plan with the hopes of creating a road map to address both
the immediate needs as well as the exiting new vision for housing coordination in Blaine County.

Background

It is both a very challenging and exciting time for affordable and workforce
housing in Blaine County Idaho. According to a recent housing needs study
published by the City of Ketchum, housing prices continue to rise and be out of
reach for a majority of workers, the inventory for long-term rentals has been
drastically reduced by short term rentals, rents are high and building permits have
trended flat to zero over the past few years. On top of this, the COVID-19
Pandemic put pressure on the already challenging housing market. And yet,
despite the unprecedented rise in affordable housing challenges in Blaine County,
there are more entities stepping up to address the housing issue than ever before.
This is good news. However, with more non-profit, local government, employers, private property and

developers working to address housing needs, there becomes a greater need for coordination.

In the Spring of 2022, the Blaine County Housing Authority conducted a strategic planning process to better
understand their role and purpose within the context of this new dynamic in the region. The BCHA Board
and representatives from the cities of Sun Valley, Hailey and Ketchum as well as Blaine County participated
in a several month planning process to answer the following questions:

1. What housing services are we currently providing? What are we doing well? Where are we falling
short?

2. What can we do to make navigating the various housing services, programs, and efforts in the region
less confusing for our community and more efficient for developers and funders?

3. Are we providing value to our funders? If yes, how? If not, how can we do better?

4. Is the current housing authority model working?

Blaine County Housing Authority/5B Housing, Final Strategic Plan | June 2022 3

15




5. Is there a more effective way to coordinate services and provide better results for our community?

6. What are the gaps in housing services in the region and how can we be of service to address that

need?

7.  What is our role and how do we work to complement and support the other housing
entities/initiatives in the region?

Parallel Planning Efforts

Since December 2021, three distinct but overlapping housing planning efforts were taking place in Blaine
County as pictured below. Simultaneously to the strategic planning process BCHA was undertaking, the City
of Ketchum was engaged in developing a Housing Action Plan with a community Task Force. Additionally,
Blaine County was having conversations about how to increase coordination amongst the various partners
involved in housing and how to build their own internal capacity to respond to the increased need to address
regional housing needs. What this parallel process brought to light is the need for county-wide coordination
to make the process less confusing for the community but also investors such as developers and local
philanthropic entities as well as local government funders. Additionally, the parallel process helped BCHA
clarify where they are most needed to serve the regional coordination and expanded services role. The
following graphic illustrates the different planning efforts and discussions

City of Ketchum Housing Action Plan - Housing Matters Process

ID of housing needs. Blaine County Housing Coordination Discussions

Robust community outreach.

BCHA Strategic Planning Process

Discussion with Cities on

Community survey.
Y Y strengthening the Housing

Community Task Force.

Research of housing solutions in
other resort areas.

Action Plan developed 5 goals areas.

Highlighted need for regional
coordination and expanded services.

Highlighted need to support an
entity, outside of the City, to take
on regional coordination and service
expansion for the region.

Adopted May 9, 2022.

Authority.

Commission discussions on needs
for increased coordination between
five cities in the county.

Review of various housing
partnership and coalition models
from other mountain areas.

Discussion with City of Ketchum
about forming a joint housing
department.

Budget process currently underway.

Blaine County Housing Authority/5B Housing, Final Strategic Plan | June 2022

Four month planning process.

Local housing partners and
stakeholders interviewed.

Other housing authorities
researched.

Audit of existing operations and
functionality of BCHA.

Board workshops to define
role/purpose, organizational models,
board roles.

Strategic Plan developed for current
+ future vision.

16




BCHA Today

BCHA'’s main role today is to steward existing deed restricted affordable
housing units, link people to housing and resources, advocate for housing
solutions and partner on an as needed basis with local cities on projects.
BCHA stewards an estimated $18 million of deed restricted housing assets on
behalf of the community and for the community.

This includes 85 ownership units and 24 rental units of which:

17 are in Hailey
60 are in Ketchum (14 rooms at the Lift Tower Lodge)
8 are in Sun Valley

Gaps in Housing Services

One result of the above-mentioned parallel planning discussions and efforts was the clarity around gaps in

services. Clearly, despite the many organizations working to address housing, gaps still exist for key housing

services and the overall experience for the community remains fragmented and disconnected.

Following summarizes the identified gaps in services that emerged from the three housing planning efforts in

Blaine County. There is a need for:

1.

Blaine County Housing Authority/5B Housing, Final Strategic Plan | June 2022

A regional entity to provide community education about regional housing information, relevant

topics, resources, needs and solutions in the works.

A regional entity that could support, coordinate, and expand the social services side for housing
stability (e.g., eviction prevention, landlord relations, tenant communications, legal services, etc.)
Also, serve as a one-stop-shop for housing, housing access and other services for the community in a

safe, welcoming, culturally relevant manner.

A regional process for advocacy at the local level to strengthen affordable and workforce housing

policy, code, and outcomes.

A regional entity that can effectively advocate at the state and federal level for affordable and

workforce housing that could advocate for pro-housing policies at the city, county, and state level.

A housing department or entity that could support the technical, capacity and coordination needs of
the City of Ketchum, Blaine County, Hailey, Sun Valley, Bellevue and potentially Carey in a manner
that is effective and demonstrates an efficient use of tax dollars through the consolidation of

staffing.

A regional entity to serve as a coordinator of housing developments underway and in the pipeline
and to track results happening throughout the County (both development, existing units, and
projects in the works).

17




The Result: A New Housing Entity is Envisioned — 5B Housing

As reflected in the following pages, the result of the BCHA strategic planning sessions on May 5 & 6, 2022 as

well as the other housing planning discussion listed above, was the realization that the best way to serve the

community, provide regional coordination services and respond to funders was to reinvent BCHA. This re-

imagination is based upon Board discussions that looked at a combination of factors such as where the

organization is today, what other strong partners are working on and the gaps in services that surfaced. The

BCHA Board and local government representatives involved with the strategic planning sessions developed a

new approach to implementing public housing services, programs, advocacy, coordination that they believe

will result in better results for the community and better outcomes for housing in Blaine County. Though

many details still need to be finalized, at this point in the process, the Board of the Blaine County Housing

Authority agreed that resetting the name and the organizational structure of the Authority should be pursued.

The BCHA today does not have the capacity nor the support from funders to carry out all the needed

housing programs, but with adequate funding and joining forces with the City of Ketchum and Blaine County

to establish a new regional housing entity, better outcomes for housing in Blaine County in the short and

long-term could be achieved.

5B Housing — Operational Scenarios
The following outlines potential models for the new 5B Housing entity. The Board of BCHA as well as city

representatives/liaisons discussed the three potential models for moving the “new” regional housing entity

forward as outlined in the table below.

Scenarios

Pro

Con

BCHA Board Decision

I. Status Quo/ Staying
as is

BCHA Board clear on role.

Current model is less
appealing to funders unless
qualified staff and new
vision/plan established.

No but aspects of BCHA's role
should be maintained.

2. Form a regional
housing JPA (Mt.
Rides/Airport).

County and 4 cities may
need to commit funding
and elected officials to
create.

Little support for this model.

Takes a long time to set up.

3. Set up a new
housing initiative 5B
Housing as a joint
project funded by
the City of
Ketchum/Blaine
County. BCHA sits
under this new
umbrella.

Funding (City of Kethum
and County interested in
funding this model):
= Creates shared
City/Housing
Department that can
take on regional housing
needs
= Better outcomes for
regional coordination
= Nests BCHA under a
housing effort with
funding and capacity
support

= Confusing for the
community unless clearly
communicated

= Will require time and
resources to transition to
new model

Yes, but need more information
about future BCHA Board
structure/role/housing asset
management.

Blaine County Housing Authority/5B Housing, Final Strategic Plan | June 2022

18




The BCHA/5B Housing Strategic Plan

Use of the Plan

Based on the support to move the 5B Housing model forward in the next six months, the following strategic
plan was developed using a hybrid approach which aims to address immediate actions of BCHA while also
setting forth actions to build the new 5B Housing entity. As such, the BCHA/5B Housing Strategic Plan aims
to set out immediate (3-6 months) priorities as well as three-year goals. This Strategic Plan aligns with many
of the goals and strategies listed in the City of Ketchum Housing Action Plan as well as the proposed budget
being put before the County. Once the B5 Housing entity is established, this Plan can be updated or folded
into a new Regional Housing Action Plan.

Vision
All partners work together to provide excellent, comprehensive, confidential, safe housing services and
homes to meet the diverse needs in the region.

Mission

A central source for innovative solutions, advocacy, and knowledge for community housing in Blaine County.

Guiding Principles
Support a collaborative, coordinated strategy to:

e Ensure every person has a safe, healthy home.

e Ensure housing is affordable for our local workforce.

e Sustain an inclusive, year-round community.

Blaine County Housing Authority/5B Housing, Final Strategic Plan | June 2022 7

19




Goal Areas

GOAL I[:
Build organizational
structure +
capacity to serve
regional housing

opportunities +
gaps

GOAL 2:
Recommend +
advocate for policy
that promotes
housing + housing
stability

GOAL 5:
Steward/preserve +
expand portfolio of

deed restricted
homes

Serve Blaine
County as a central
source for housing
solutions, advocacy,
and knowledge

GOAL 3:
GOAL 4:

Inform, engage,
collaborate

Expand, coordinate

+ improve services

to create housing
stability

GOAL I: Build organizational structure + capacity to serve regional housing
opportunities + gaps

Objectives (within the next | year)

Strategies (within the next 3-6 months)

Define governance structure for 5B Housing and
BCHA.

Secure funding to operate new 5B Housing entity,
include BCHA actions.

Create a robust, diverse housing staff team with a
range of technical skills to serve regional housing
needs and launch new entity. Three staff YR |, add
additional in Y2 and Y3 if performance grows.

Build value by providing excellent technical and policy
related services to various housing agencies, local
government, and developers.

Expand membership and fundraising.

= Define governance structure for 5B Housing that meets legal
and partner needs.

= Define decision making process, roles of Board(s), etc.

= Define role of BCHA under new entity: Board role, deed
restrictions, etc.

= Develop and secure approval of a budget (Blaine County and
City of Ketchum) to support 5B Housing + BCHA transition
in FY 2022/2023.

= Develop an organizational staffing chart.

= Hire a 5B Housing Executive Director/Director.

= Hire staff team to support 5B Housing (or contract for
services) and/or transition existing staff into new roles.

= Contract for technical services (e.g., grant writer, code
amendments, etc.).

= Hire staff to support policy and technical code amendment
work.

= Develop a fundraising plan beyond local government. ldentify
BC Housing Foundation role.

= Explore options for other members outside of local
government to participate. Continue meetings with Hailey,
Sun Valley, Bellevue to update as 5B Housing evolves.

Blaine County Housing Authority/5B Housing, Final Strategic Plan | June 2022

20




GOAL 2: Recommend + advocate for policy that promotes housing

Objectives (within the next 3 years) Strategies (within the next 3-6 months)

I | Recommend policies to promote housing at the local = Define 5B Housing annual policy agenda that promotes
level including: code amendments, projects, funding housing in coordination with staff at each city and county as
allocations, etc. well as developers.

= Develop incentive-based land use policies that result in long
term deed restricted affordable housing.

2 | Serve as the single source of housing data, housing = Provide data to answer the question: Who has housing, what
needs, housing lists to support data-driven decision type, eligibility requirements, how long is the list.
making, action and investments. = D staff to keep data relevant and useful.
3. | Advocate on behalf of tenants and serve as a liaison = Explore and contract for landlord tenant support services
to property management companies. = Build plan for property management outreach and
partnership.

o Host meetings, go to sites, connect with all property
managers in the Valley to build relationships.
o List open units on our new site.
o Establish plan for on-going communications.
4. | ldentify and support policy changes that improve and | Work with social services Blaine County Interagency Working
increase access to housing. Group to design a strategy to address this issue.

GOAL 3: Expand, coordinate + improve services to create housing stability

Objectives (within the next 3 years) Strategies (within 3-6 months)

I. | Establish a one-stop-shop for providing resources, = Establish welcoming, friendly office and office hours.
services and application assistance at BCHA/5B = Staff offices with bi-lingual staff.
Housing office in English and Spanish and support = Develop resources to share (English and Spanish)
coordination with other partners. = Work with partners to develop programs and build other

services per gaps identified (legal, educational, applying to
housing, etc.).
= Host workshops with other service providers to build
coordination and strategy to address gaps.
= Market new services.
2. | Address the immediate needs of unhoused and = Provide displacement support/housing options for families
people at risk of displacement. displaced housing changes (e.g., McHanville).
= Expand capacity at Lift Tower Lodge.
= Explore leases for rooms to expand emergency housing
locally and elsewhere, including in RV parks.
3. | Work with partners to develop strategy for a single- = See Ketchum Housing Action for proposed plan.
point of entry system of care or other type approach = Details TBD
to support community needs.

4. | Coordinate and expand funding for services. = Work with local social service providers — Blaine County
Interagency Working Group — to coordinate funding needs
and expand pool of options.

= Work with a shared grant writer to support collective
needs of the group.

= Coordinate to secure funds from State Workforce Housing
Fund or Idaho Housing and Finance Association (IHFA).

Blaine County Housing Authority/5B Housing, Final Strategic Plan | June 2022

21




GOAL 4: Inform, engage, collaborate

Objectives (within the next 3 years) Strategies (within the next 3-6 months)

I | Create a new, exiting brand to build regional = Launch 5B Housing! Create a brand, website, etc. for new
awareness and support for coordinated housing initiative. Link to County, City of Ketchum, BCHA sites.
solutions and the new 5B Housing.

2 | Support ongoing communications to increase Create a strategic communications plan to reach a range of
coordination and effectiveness amongst all housing audiences about 5B Housing including: local government,
partners, social services providers, employers, etc. community, English/Spanish speakers, social service providers,
and build public understanding and support for employers, ski areas etc.
housing solutions. * Include community outreach (English/Spanish)

= List of services, resources
= Report out on results and track towards collective goals.

3 | Create a regional housing action plan. = | everage the Ketchum Housing Plan process to create a
regional action plan that reflects and tracks priorities in the
region.

= Work with regional task force or membership group to
develop plan.

4 | Explore model for regional housing coalition (similar | = Assess need for member-based regional housing coalition

to Mountain Housing Council). once 5B launched.

5 | Serve as the hub for regional housing data. = Annually update regional housing needs data. On-going

update all housing related data of value to members, public,
development community.

GOAL 5: Steward/preserve + expand portfolio of deed restricted homes (current
BCHA role)

Objectives (within the next 3 years) Strategies (within the next 3-6 months)

I | Continue to steward inventory of existing deed- = Upgrade administrative systems, undertake compliance
restricted homes in BCHA inventory, including on- review of existing deed restricted units.
going compliance. = Explore hiring 3rd party to manage.

2 | Expand inventory of deed-restricted homes through = Create a list of existing potential housing for immediate
an acquisition/preservation strategy. needs.

= Create a plan to preserve “naturally” occurring affordable
housing.

= Create a plan for a rehabilitation grant program to help
people stay in their homes.

= Explore options to lease or buy existing homes/apartments
or deeds from current owners.

= Explore new programs: Lease to Locals, down payment
assistance, Vail Indeed type program.

Blaine County Housing Authority/5B Housing, Final Strategic Plan | June 2022 10

22




Conclusion/Next Steps

This is challenging and an exciting time for housing in the Wood River Valley. Never before has there been
so much engagement to address this issue. In the summer of 2022, the budget process will take place at both
the County and city levels. The budgets of our local governments will drive major decisions about how best
to coordinate housing efforts in the region. We put forward this Plan in hopes that it helps inform these
critical budget decisions and we remain open to shaping BCHA in a manner that best serves the people of
Blaine County today and well into the future. We strongly believe that a healthy and strong community starts
with housing stability. Let’s continue to work together to keep the residents and business of Blaine County

stable and thriving!

Lot Won Adene 0F% [)Dj >
ok e 7
L—m‘p:u_-m-_ l‘-a_/ Pera

[ Tete b

Blaine County Housing Authority/5B Housing, Final Strategic Plan | June 2022 Il

23




PROGRESS REPORT, BCHA'S STRATEGIC PLAN
June 2022 to January 2024

GOAL 1: Build organizational structure + capacity to serve regional housing opportunities + gaps

OBJECTIVES

STRATEGIES

JAN 24 PROGRESS

1. Define governance structure for 5B
Housing and BCHA

Define governance structure for 5B Housing that meets legal
and partner needs

Ongoing: Multiple structures were explored, including a JPA, staffing BCHA
through the County, and now combining human capital with City of Ketchum and
Ketchum's Housing Department.

Define decision making process, roles of Board(s), etc.

Ongoing: BCHA Board is intact and active with oversight of all BCHA activities.
Ketchum City Council oversees only Ketchum activies.

Define role of BCHA under new entity; Board role, deed
restrictions, etc.

Ongoing.

2. Secure funding to operate new 5B Housing
entity, include BCHA actions

Develop and secure approval of a budget (Blaine County and
City of Ketchum) to support 5B Housing + BCHA transition in FY
2022/2023.

Approved for FY22/23 and FY23/24.

3. Create a robust, diverse housing staff
team with a range of technical skills to serve
regional housing needs and launch new
entity. Three staff YR 1, add additional in Y2
and Y3 if performance grows.

Develop an organizational staffing chart.

Complete.

Hire a 5B Housing Executive Director/Director.

Complete/ongoing: City of Ketchum acting as ED, bylaws updated to reflect
contract for services as ED option.

Hire staff team to support 5B Housing (or contract for services)
and/or transition existing staff into new roles.

In progress: Deputy Director / Housing Manager for Housing Department
position remains vacant. New Program Administrator transitioned to Transitional
Housing Program Administrator. Part-time Application Assistant hired and part-
time Interim Housing Manager and part-time Compliance Specialist are on
contract.

Contract for technical services (e.g., grant writer, code
amendments, etc.).

Complete: Housing Fellow (contract), Interim Housing Manager (contract), and
Housing Director have technical expertise.

4. Build value by providing excellent technical
and policy related services to various housing
agencies, local government, and developers.

Hire staff to support policy and technical code amendment
work.

In progress: Deputy Director / Housing Manager position remains vacant. Hired
Program Administrator transitioned to Transitional Housing Program
Administrator. Part-time Application Assistant hired and Interim Housing
Manager on contract.

5. Expand membership and fundraising.

Develop a fundraising plan beyond local government. Identify
BC Housing Foundation role.

Ongoing: Staff have successfully received an IHFA grant for homeless services
and are tracking new opportunities as they come up. A cohort of service
providers and philanthropy expert determined that BCHA needs a better track
record before seeking donations.

Explore options for other members outside of local
government to participate. Continue meetings with Hailey, Sun
Valley, Bellevue to update as 5B Housing evolves.

Incomplete: Non-governmental membership not pursued. The best candidates
would be those that attend Implementation Partner meetings.

24




OBJECTIVES

GOAL 2: Recommend + advocate for policy that promotes housing
STRATEGIES

JAN 24 PROGRESS

1. Recommend policies to promote housing
at the local level including: code
amendments, projects, funding allocations,
etc.

Define 5B Housing annual policy agenda that promotes housing
in coordination with staff at each city and county as well as
developers.

Incomplete.

Develop incentive-based land use policies that result in long
term deed restricted affordable housing.

Ongoing: Consulted with Hailey on their locals-only pilot; BCHA to administer
new units from Ketchum's Ownership and Preservation Program.

2. Serve as the single source of housing data,
housing needs, housing lists to support data-
driven decision making, action and
investments.

Provide data to answer the question: Who has housing, what
type, eligibility requirements, how long is the list.

Ongoing: 2023 countywide survey and needs assessment updated, identifyied
needs and preferences of those seeking housing; Imminent migration to new
data, application, and customer relationship management system will enhance
data tracking, analysis and reporting; Created resource guide and common
intake form for referrals based on eligibility of restricted housing in Blaine
County; Added Facebook post reviews to rental rate tracking but tracking
stopped in September, 2023 due to staffing and Facebook access.

ID staff to keep data relevant and useful.

Ongoing + in progress: Staff and contractor identified for high level analysis,
need support for rental rate data inputs - dependent on BSU's
recommendations.

3. Advocate on behalf of tenants and serve
as a liaison to property management
companies.

Explore and contract for landlord tenant support services

Complete + ongoing: Contracting with NeuroMediation group on free, third-
party landlord-tenant mediation program.

Build plan for property management outreach and partnership.
- Host meetings, go to sites, connect with all property
managers in the Valley to build relationships.

- List open units on our new site.

- Establish plan for on-going communications.

In progress: Working group determined, and Board agreed, that BCHA should
not be involved in market rate housing. BCHA held numerous meeting with
property managers and developers of subsidized/restricted housing to further
the goal of BCHA as a primary point of entry. Considered education and outreach
to HOAs and properties where BCHA's community housing units are located,
however need permanent, trained staff.

4. |dentify and support policy changes that
improve and increase access to housing.

Work with social services Blaine County Interagency Working
Group to design a strategy to address this issue.

Incomplete: Interagency Working Group not designed for strategy and policy
development. BCHA, through the housing navigation system design process,
consulted with a core group of service and housing providers. The case workers
are primed to advocate and (anonymously) describe clients' situations in relation
to proposed policies and developments during local government decision-making
processes.

25




OBJECTIVES

GOAL 3: Expand, coordinate + improve services to create housing stability

STRATEGIES

JAN 24 PROGRESS

1. Establish a one-stop-shop for providing
resources, services and application
assistance at BCHA/5B Housing office in
English and Spanish and support
coordination with other partners.

Establish welcoming, friendly office and office hours.

Complete: New office in Merriwether building; staff available by appointment in
Hailey and Ketchum.

Staff offices with bi-lingual staff.

Complete: Two bilingual team members assist with applications and housing
search.

Develop resources to share (English and Spanish)

Complete: Community resource guide and one-pager available in English and
Spanish. Updated and distributed for 2024.

Work with partners to develop programs and build other
services per gaps identified (legal, educational, applying to
housing, etc.).

In progress: Identified and now contract for landlord-tenant mediation;
Meditation team providing numberous trainings in 2024; Education on IHFA +
NeighborWorks housing program imminent.

Host workshops with other service providers to build
coordination and strategy to address gaps.

Complete: Hosted workshops on a housing navigation system / one-stop-shop
with service and housing providers to determine housing coordination priorities,
resources, and actions; facilitated housing application workshops at THC and St.
Luke's.

Market new services.

Ongoing: Worked with reporters on transitional housing articles. Shared
resource guide with Interagency Working Group.

2. Address the immediate needs of unhoused
and people at risk of displacement.

Provide displacement support/housing options for families
displaced housing changes (e.g., McHanville).

Complete + ongoing: Dedicated transitional housing = 54 units for households
experiencing housing crises

Expand capacity at Lift Tower Lodge.

Complete: Brought 9 units back online with support from Blaine County and City
of Ketchum.

Explore leases for rooms to expand emergency housing locally
and elsewhere, including in RV parks.

Complete: 8 rooms master leased at motel; subsidized RV parking spots explored
but not pursued due to lack of demand; Masterleasing Silvercreek Living with 32
units for five years, has potential to increase to 35 units.

3. Work with partners to develop strategy for
a single-point of entry system of care or
other type approach to support community
needs.

See Ketchum Housing Action for proposed plan.

Complete: Launched housing navigation system workshops based on community
and stakeholder input during the development of Ketchum's Housing Action
Plan.

Details TBD

Complete + ongoing: Created Common Intake Form in English and Spanish with
input from property managers and developers regarding eligibility criteria.
Hosted two workshops with local housing providers to gauge interest, discuss
process and outcomes.

4. Coordinate and expand funding for
services.

Work with local social service providers — Blaine County
Interagency Working Group — to coordinate funding needs and
expand pool of options.

Incomplete.

Work with a shared grant writer to support collective needs of
the group.

Incomplete: Common interest limited, so shared grantwriter not pursued.

Coordinate to secure funds from State Workforce Housing
Fund or Idaho Housing and Finance Association (IHFA).

Ongoing: $125K HOME-ARP funding secured

26




GOAL 4: Inform, engage, collaborate

OBJECTIVES

STRATEGIES

JAN 24 PROGRESS

1. Create a new, exiting brand to build
regional awareness and support for
coordinated housing solutions and the new
5B Housing.

Launch 5B Housing! Create a brand, website, etc. for new
initiative. Link to County, City of Ketchum, BCHA sites.

Incomplete.

2. Support ongoing communications to
increase coordination and effectiveness
amongst all housing partners, social services
providers, employers, etc. and build public
understanding and support for housing
solutions.

Create a strategic communications plan to reach a range of
audiences about 5B Housing including: local government,
community, English/Spanish speakers, social service providers,
employers, ski areas etc.

- Include community outreach (English/Spanish)

- List of services, resources

- Report out on results and track towards collective goals.

In progress: Increased outreach to social service and housing providers; Created
Resource Guide.

3. Create a regional housing action plan.

Leverage the Ketchum Housing Plan process to create a
regional action plan that reflects and tracks priorities in the
region.

In progress: Workshoping a year 1 BCHA action plan with Board, government
liaisons, and key stakeholders on February 14. Proposed actions are informed by
BCHA and Ketchum's Housing Department learnings.

Work with regional task force or membership group to develop
plan.

Incomplete: No membership group yet created.

4. Explore model for regional housing
coalition (similar to Mountain Housing
Council).

Assess need for member-based regional housing coalition once
5B launched.

Incomplete.

5. Serve as the hub for regional housing data.

Annually update regional housing needs data. On-going update
all housing related data of value to members, public,
development community.

Complete + ongoing: Updated 2023. Slides available on BCHA's website, report
imminent.

27




GOAL 5: Steward/preserve + expand portfolio of deed restricted homes

OBJECTIVES

STRATEGIES

JAN 24 PROGRESS

1. Continue to steward inventory of existing
deed-restricted homes in BCHA inventory,
including on-going compliance.

Upgrade administrative systems, undertake compliance review
of existing deed restricted units.

In progress: Annual compliance review established; New integrated data
management, application, and customer relationship management systems
identified with training and transition commencing February 9, 2024.

Explore hiring 3rd party to manage.

Complete: Explored with no positive outcomes; Using third party system,
identifying compensation and staff for general population application review.
Currently managed by contractors - which is more disjointed and challenging to
manage than inhouse staff.

2. Expand inventory of deed-restricted
homes through an acquisition/preservation
strategy.

Create a list of existing potential housing for immediate needs.

Complete: Included in Resource Guide.

Create a plan to preserve “naturally” occurring affordable
housing.

Incomplete.

Create a plan for a rehabilitation grant program to help people
stay in their homes.

Incomplete: Analyzed BCHA's homeownership portfolio and associated CC&Rs
for how assessments and dues are calculated for community housing units.

Explore options to lease or buy existing homes/apartments or
deeds from current owners.

Explore new programs: Lease to Locals, down payment
assistance, Vail Indeed type program.

Incomplete: Municipal initiatives funded within their jurisdiction. BCHA does not
receive adequate funding to establish high-cost countywide programs.

28




BCHA'S STRATEGIC PLAN REDLINED FOR PROPOSED HOUSING ACTION PLAN

GOAL 1: Build organizational structure + capacity to
OBJECTIVES

February 14, 2023

regional housing opportunities + gaps
PROPOSED 2024 ACTIONS

1. Do e o s b

Heusingard Maintain current BCHA

governance structure

7

7

Develop and secure approval of a budget (Blaine County and City of Ketchum) to support 5B-Heusig—+ BCHA transitieniF¥-
2022/2023 Continue to explore funding participation from other governmental jurisdctions.

2. Secure funding to operate rew-5B-Heusirg-
entity+aetude and all BCHA actions

Bevelopa-fundraisingplan Continue fundraising beyond local government, with support from BC Housing Foundation. feertify-
Convene BC Housing Foundation Board rele.

oloreoptionsforothermembersoutside ofloca = ietpate—Continue meetings with Hailey, Sun Valley, Bellevue
to-updateasS5BHeusingevelves. Engage other local governments through active liaisons.
3. Create a robust, diverse housing staff team |Bevelep-an-organizationatstaffingchart:

with a range of technical skills to serve

Hire-a-5B-Heusing Ongoing: Maintain Executive Director/Director.

regional housing needs-ane-aurehrew-
o T fEvR 1 o v

Hire, train, and maintain staff team to support-5B-Heusinag (or contract for services) and/or transition existing staff into new roles.
Pursue converting part-time application assistance and compliance review to a full-time position.

e

Ongoing: Maintain staff or contracts for technical services (e.g., grant writer, code amendments, etc.).

4. Build value by providing excellent technical-
and policy-related services to various housing

Hire Ongoing: Maintain staff and/or contractors to support policy and technical code amendment work.

agencies, local government, and developers.

29




GOAL 2: Recommend + advocate for policy that promotes

OBJECTIVES

housing

1. Recommend policies to promote
community housing at the local level
including: code amendments, projects,
funding allocations, etc.

PROPOSED 2024 ACTIONS

Become familiar with existing and potential housing policies and programs in local jurisdictions. Develop relationship and
knowledge-sharing with staff of other jurisdictions.

Develop and recommend a standard for HOA assessment and dues allocation on community housing units within CC&Rs.

Bevelep Ongoing: Support development and/or enhancement of incentive-based land use policies that result in long term deed
restricted affordable housing, including FAR Exceedance Programs

2. Serve as the siagle community's primary
source of housing data, housing needs, and
housing lists to support data-driven decision
making, action and investments.

Providad o-answerthe aguestion\Who-has-reeds-housine—wh

- Ongoing:

Convert 2023 housing needs data and survey into Countywide Housing Needs Assessment Report.

Ongoing: Publish quarterly analysis of waitlist.

Improve rental rate tracking process and reports. Evaluate current method and consider supplemental and alternative data.

Contract to conduct employee generation nexus study, to identify the relationship between market rate residential and commercia
development and workforce housing.

ID staff to keep track and analyze data-relevant and useful data.

MOVED TO GOAL 3 Advocate on behalf of
tenants and serve as a liaison to property
management companies.

3. Identify and support policy changes that
improve and increase access to housing.

Conduct countywide Analysis of Impediments to housing choice. Use learnings to recommend and support new policies in local

governments.

3 - Continue advocating
for changes in rental assistance, including comparables used to determine fair market rent. Support ordinance for non-
discrimination based on source of income.

30




GOAL 3: Expand, coordinate + improve services to create housing stability
PROPOSED 2024 ACTIONS

OBJECTIVES

1. Establish a one-stop-shop for providing
resources, services and application assistance
at BCHA/SB-Heusing office in English and
Spanish and support coordination with other
partners.

Ongoing: Establish Maintain welcoming, friendly office and office hours.

Ongoing: Staff offices with bilingual staff.

Bevelep Ongoing: Maintain resource guide and one-pager in reseureeste-share{English and Spanish. Share hard copies with case

workers.

Host workshops with other service providers to build coordination and strategy to address gaps.

Market-new services:

2. Address the immediate needs of unhoused
and people at risk of displacement.

Ongoing: Provide displacement support/housing options for families at risk of and experiencing homelessness displaced-housing-

Expand-capacityatHift Fewertodge: Ongoing:Provide high quality, bilingual supportive services and housing counseling to

residents of BCHA operated transitional housing and Lift Tower Lodge.

Bi-annually review progress and adjust Emergency and Transitional Housing Plan to reflect changes in homelessness.

Explere Maintain leases for rooms to expand emergency housing locally-and-elsewhere ineludingin-RV-parks:

_ ont .

f

Position BCHA as primary point of entry for
community housing.

Ongoing: Maintain utility of Common Intake Form.

Ongoing: Effectively manage existing waitlist and referrals.

Betails FBB-Ongoing: Continue to engage developers, community partners and housing providers.

4. Coordinate and expand funding for
services.

Werk Ongoing: Collaborate with local social service providers —Blaire-County-trterageney-Werking-Group— to coordinate funding

applications to support shared goals. -
AL VIt h At wwritar +0

secure and expand funds from State Workforce Housing Fund or Idaho Housing and Finance Association
(IHFA).

Ongoing: Continue to comply with ongoing grant requirements.

5. Advocate on behalf of tenants and serve as

Ongoing: Continue contract for landlord tenant support services

a liaison to property management
companies.

Build plan for property management outreach and partnership.

- Host meetings, go to sites, connect with all property managers in the Valley to build relationships.
- List open units on eurrew-site BCHA's website.

- Establish plan for on-going communications.

31




GOAL 4: Inform, engage, collaborate

OBJECTIVES

PROPOSED 2024 ACTIONS

1. Create a new, exciting brand to build
regional awareness and support for
coordinated housing solutions-are-the-rew-
5B-Heusing.

tauneh-5B Housingl Conduct market research to determrne the communltv 5 perceptron of BCHA— what is correct and what we’d
like to change. - ; 3
This analysis will be used to create a communications strategy and consistent public messaging (print, vveb, written copy, and
media coverage) that reinforces BCHA’s desired brand attributes and corrects misconceptions.

2. Support ongoing communications to
increase coordination and effectiveness
amongst all housing partners, social services
providers, employers, etc. and build public
understanding and support for housing
solutions.

Createa Use the new strategic communications plan to reach a range of aud|ences by expanding the frequency and clanty of publrc
messages and utilizing new communication methods. abeu A A
speakers—seemer%epre\ﬁéers—emmeyers—ﬁekareasﬁ&\nmatrves wou\d rndude

- Increased communications in Spanish+achsde-community-outreach{English/Spanish)

- More organic and paid social media content

- targeted campaigns for market segments likely to participate in BCHA programs

- Targeted campaigns for market segments likely to participate in BCHA programs

- Provide talking points and present BCHA initiatives to housing partners, media outlets, employers, municipalities, and the public to
improve awareness

- Improved website content and navigation

- List of services, resources

- Report out on results and track towards collective goals

- BCHA newsletter

Web analytics will be established to help track campaign performance.

3. Create an annual regional housing action
plan.

Leverage-theketehum-HousingPlanprecesste Ongoing: create an annual regional action plan that reflects and tracks priorities in

the region.

Ongoing: Work with government liaisons to differentiate between BCHA-only actions and annual actions by each jurisdiction. Gauge
interest for each jurisdiction's actions to be included in the plan.

4. Explore model for regional housing
coalition (similar to Mountain Housing
Council).

- Ongoing: Facilitate quarterly implementation partner
meetings which are currently hosted by the City of Ketchum. Explore ways for greater participant engagement.

5. Serve as the hub for regional housing data.

Anrnuaty Ongoing: Every five years, update regional housing needs and housing supply pipeline data and compile, publish and
market the report. ©a-getrg Regularly update all housing related data of value to members, public, development community. Work
with Community Engagement Department on data visualization and accessibility.

6. Increase collaboration with all local
governments.

Encourage active, staff-level liaisons with local governments. Explore deeper levels of engagement with liaisons, such as monthly
reports alongside verbal updates at BCHA Board meetings.

7. Advocate for land use, planning and
development applications in support of
community housing.

Ongoing: Provide letters of support and in-person representation for planning and development applications and
Council/Commission meetings related to housing. Encourage local jurisdictions to use BCHA as a housing resource and discuss
proposed actions with BCHA in advance of staff report publication.

Ongoing: Provide support and act as resource for jurisdictions proposing updates to zoning code and/or annexations. Encourage
local jurisdictions to use BCHA as a housing resource and discuss proposed actions with BCHA in advance of staff report publication.

8. Increase community, stakeholder, and

Organize and advertise education sessions with Idaho Housing & Finance Association, NeighborWorks and South Central

Community Action Partnership.

32




33




GOAL 5: Steward/preserve + expand portfolio of deed restricted homes
PROPOSED 2024 ACTIONS

OBJECTIVES

Upgrade administrative systems, uaderiake compliance review of existing deed restricted units.

lope i e o e e

1. Continue to steward inventory of existing

Add Category Locals and Workforce policies.

deed-restricted homes in BCHA inventory,

Ongoing: Conduct annual update to Community Housing Guidelines and forms.

including on-going compliance.

Create process documents for recurrent processes. Review existing process documents.

Update compliance and application forms.

Createa Ongoing: Maintain list of existing petential housing opportunities for immediate needs.

u ”

2. Expand inventory of deed-restricted homes

creating a-ptanfer a rehabilitation grant program to help people stay in their homes. [HOLD FOR FY 24/25]

through an acquisition/preservation strategy. - - —
Explore-eptionste Ongoing: lesro b sdasiom qopeae o e oo
B
Explore Ongoing: new programs: Lease to Locals, down payment assistance, Vail Indeed type program.

34




BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

Income
CH Admin Fee

Donations Income

Grants and Other Income
Interest/Investment Income
LIFT TOWER LODGE INCOME

Rental Income

Rental Mgmt Income

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expenses

Administrative Services

Ads

ARPA ADMIN EXPENSES
Audit & Bookkeeping

Bank Charge

Computer & Comm. Expenses

Contract Labor

Dues and Subscriptions

HOA Dues
Legal Fees

Liability Insurance

LIFT TOWER LODGE ARPA
LIFT TOWER LODGE Op Ex

Mileage Reimbursement

Office expenses

Payroll Expenses

Direct Deposit Fees

Medical Insurance

Payroll Taxes

Wages - Administrative

Workers Comp Insurance
Total Payroll Expenses
Postage and Delivery

Professional Services and Fees

PROGRAMS

PROGRAM - CHIP

Total PROGRAMS
Rent

Rent paid for facilities
Repairs - Office and CH
Staff/Board Development
Telephone & Internet

Uncategorized Expense

Total Expenses

Net Operating Income

Other Expenses

Capital Outlay - Computer&Furni
Total Other Expenses

Net Other Income

Net Income

Profit and Loss YTD Comparison
October 2023 - January 2024

Wednesday, Feb 07, 2024 07:20:09 PM GMT-8 - Accrual Basis

Total
Oct 2023 - Jan Oct 2022 - Jan
2024 2023 (PY) Change

9,677.70 -9,677.70
832.50 -832.50
232,277.69 232,277.69
164.79 -164.79
42,594.66 -42,594.66
50,104.00 6,300.00 43,804.00
2,365.74 -2,365.74
$ 282,381.69 $ 61,935.39 §$ 220,446.30
$ 282,381.69 $ 61,935.39 $ 220,446.30
4,301.09 -4,301.09
1,602.01 -1,602.01
1,487.50 -1,487.50
1,350.00 -1,350.00
16.00 16.00
3,003.33 1,305.74 1,697.59
72,666.31 31,433.75 41,232.56
0.00
5,081.33 4,682.53 398.80
7,639.83 7,773.64 -133.81
18,356.00 2,521.00 15,835.00
3,972.50 -3,972.50
8,682.72 -8,682.72
99.45 -99.45
1,523.61 -1,523.61
5,212.75 -5,212.75
4.00 -4.00
1,231.24 -1,231.24
988.93 -988.93
6,375.00 -6,375.00
1,876.00 -1,876.00
$ 0.00 $ 15,687.92 -$ 15,687.92
97.30 97.30
2,184.17 2,184.17
0.00
0.00
$ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
3,564.12 4,000.00 -435.88
119,685.48 119,685.48
55.00 906.00 -851.00
135.00 -135.00
355.72 -355.72
679.00 1,350.00 -671.00
$ 233,027.87 $ 93,170.18 $ 139,857.69
$ 49,353.82 -$ 31,234.79 80,588.61
745.99 -745.99
$ 0.00 $ 74599 -$ 745.99
$ 0.00 -$ 74599 $ 745.99
$ 49,353.82 -$ 31,980.78 $ 81,334.60

35




Income
Grants and Other Income
Rental Income

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expenses
Bank Charge
Computer & Comm. Expenses
Contract Labor
HOA Dues
Legal Fees
Liability Insurance
Postage and Delivery
Professional Services and Fees
Rent
Rent paid for facilities
Repairs - Office and CH
Uncategorized Expense

Total Expenses

Net Operating Income

Net Income

BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

Profit and Loss by Customer

October 2023 - January 2024

Blaine City of Elkhorn
County Ketchum Village High Country Silver Creek
Grants Grants Property Property Living Not Specified TOTAL
46,518.46 185,759.23 232,277.69
6,550.00 43,554.00 50,104.00
$ 46,518.46 $ 185,759.23 $ 6,550.00 $ 43,554.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 282,381.69
$ 46,518.46 $ 185,759.23 $ 6,550.00 $ 43,554.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 282,381.69
16.00 16.00
3,003.33 3,003.33
72,666.31 72,666.31
5,081.33 5,081.33
7,639.83 7,639.83
18,356.00 18,356.00
97.30 97.30
2,184.17 2,184.17
3,564.12 3,5664.12
87,750.00 31,935.48 119,685.48
55.00 55.00
679.00 679.00
$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 5,081.33 $ 87,750.00 $ 31,93548 $ 108,261.06 $ 233,027.87
$ 46,518.46 $ 185,759.23 $ 1,468.67 -$ 44,196.00 -$ 31,93548 -$ 108,261.06 $ 49,353.82
$ 46,518.46 $ 185,759.23 $ 1,468.67 -$ 44,196.00 -$ 31,93548 -$ 108,261.06 $ 49,353.82

Wednesday, Feb 07, 2024 07:18:27 PM GMT-8

36




BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

Balance Sheet Comparison
As of January 31, 2024

Total
As of Jan 31, As of Jan 31,
2024 2023 (PY) Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
Cash in Bank 4,055.47 -6,251.09 10,306.56
BCHA - Operating Reserve 2478 342.33 341.27 1.06
Checking US BANK 764.77 32,821.37 -32,056.60
DL Evans Checking 69,149.10 69,149.10
Total Cash in Bank $ 74,311.67 $ 26,911.55 $ 47,400.12
Restricted Cash 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Repl Reserve US Bank 1,850.00 5,850.00 -4,000.00
Restricted Cash-LGIP 3138 -14,962.38 -15,019.61 57.23
Restricted Cash - Capital 33,000.00 33,000.00 0.00
Restricted-Comm Hsg Pres Fund 425.16 425.16 0.00
Restricted-Contingency Fund 25.00 25.00 0.00
Total Restricted Cash-LGIP 3138 $ 18,487.78 $ 18,430.55 $ 57.23
Total Restricted Cash $ 20,337.78 $ 24,280.55 -$ 3,942.77
Total Bank Accounts $ 94,649.45 $ 51,192.10 43,457.35
Total Current Assets $ 94,649.45 $ 51,192.10 43,457.35
Fixed Assets
Accumulated Depr Lift Tower 0.00 -81,220.22 81,220.22
Total Fixed Assets $ 0.00 -$ 81,220.22 $ 81,220.22
Other Assets
Investment in Property/Housing 314,540.26 1,355,061.26 -1,040,521.00
Total Other Assets $ 314,540.26 $ 1,355,061.26 -$  1,040,521.00
TOTAL ASSETS $ 409,189.71 $ 1,325,033.14 -$ 915,843.43
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable 0.00 18,690.13 -18,690.13
Total Accounts Payable $ 0.00 $ 18,690.13 -$ 18,690.13
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Compensated Absences 63.05 63.05 0.00
Accrued Payroll Liabilities 269.37 505.49 -236.12
Security Deposit 1,150.00 1,150.00 0.00
Total Other Current Liabilities $ 1,482.42 $ 1,718.54 -$ 236.12
Total Current Liabilities $ 1,482.42 $ 20,408.67 -$ 18,926.25

37




Total Liabilities

Equity
Opening Bal Equity
Retained Earnings
Unreserved Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

$ 1,482.42 $ 20,408.67 -$ 18,926.25
155.82 155.82 0.00

311,517.26 1,289,769.04 -978,251.78
46,680.39 46,680.39 0.00
49,353.82 -31,980.78 81,334.60

$ 407,707.29 $ 1,304,624.47 -$ 896,917.18
$ 409,189.71 $ 1,325,033.14 -$ 915,843.43

Wednesday, Feb 07, 2024 07:30:00 PM GMT-8 - Accrual Basis

38




BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY
Wednesday, January 10, 2024, 12:00 PM
111 N. First Ave., Suite 2P, Hailey, Idaho 83333

BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

MEETING MINUTES

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION INFORMATION
Public information on this meeting is posted outside City Hall.

We welcome you to watch Board Meetings via live stream.
You will find this option on our website at www.ketchumidaho.org/meetings.

If you would like to comment on a public hearing agenda item, please select the best option for your
participation:

¢ Join us via Zoom (please mute your device until called upon)
Join the Webinar: https://zoom.us/j/92594802380
Webinar ID: 925 9480 2380

e Address the Board in person at Ketchum City Hall or the Meriwether Building in Hailey
dependent upon the meeting location.

e Submit your comments in writing at info@bcoha.org (by 8am the day of the meeting)

This agenda is subject to revisions. All revisions will be underlined.

CALL TO ORDER: By Board Chairman Keith Perry (00:00:06 in video)
ROLL CALL: Pursuant to Idaho Code Section 74-204(4), all agenda items are action items, and a vote
may be taken on these items. (00:00:08 in video)

Keith Perry — Board Chair

Sarah Seppa— Board Member

Ana Torres — Board Member

Nate Hart (online) — President

Mason Frederickson (online) — Treasurer

Carissa Connelly — Ketchum Housing Director/BCHA Executive Director
Courtney Noble — Interim Housing Manager

Frances Solano — Program Administrator

Anna Mathieu — Windemere Realtor

Cece Osborn — Wood River Land Trust Community Planning Director

39



https://zoom.us/j/92594802380

Muffy Davis(online) — BCHA County Liaison

Lisa Horowitz(online) — BCHA Hailey Liaison

Tripp Hutchinson (online) — BCHA Ketchum Liaison
Chris Johnson (online) — Bellevue Major

Thecla Campbell (online) — Administrative Assistant
Andrew Gukes (online) — Press

COMMUNICATIONS FROM BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD: Communications from the
Board of Directors (00:03:01 in video)

1. Public Comments.
COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE LIAISONS: Updates from the Liaisons on their jurisdictions (00:09:07 in
video)
CONSENT AGENDA:
ALL ACTION ITEMS - The Board is asked to approve the following listed items by a single vote, except for
any items that a Councilmember asks to be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered
separately. (00:10:01 in video)

2. Recommendation to approve CPA's report and financials for December 2023 — Christy

McPherson
3. Merriweather Office Buildout — Administrative Assistant Thecla Campbell

Motion to approve items #2 and #1 after correction to remove Lift Tower Lodge from
financial reports (00:12:41 in video)

Mover: Sarah

Second: Mason

Ayes: All in favor

UNANIMOUS

PUBLIC HEARING:
NEW BUSINESS:
4. Mission Moment — Interim Housing Manager Courtney Noble + Program Administrator Frances
Solano (00:13:32 in video)
5. Recommendation to Approve Contract with Economic & Planning Systems Inc. — Housing
Director Carissa Connelly (00:15:12 in video)

Motion to approve (00:22:34 in video)
Mover: Keith

Second: Sarah

Ayes: All in favor

UNANIMOUS

6. Recommendation to approve contract for services with Public House + Data System Update —
Administrative Assistant Thecla Campbell (00:23:07 in video)




10.

Motion to approve contract with legal review (00:25:52 in video)
Mover: Keith

Second: Sarah

Ayes: All in favor

UNANIMOUS

Recommendation to Deny Three of Pharris’s Four Exception Requests — Housing Director
Carissa Connelly (00:29:46 in video)

Motion to deny exception requests 1,2, & 3 (00:40:16 in video)
Mover: Nate

Second: Keith

Ayes: All in favor

UNANIMOUS

Staffing Update — Housing Director Carissa Connelly (00:42:14 in video)
Recommendation to Approve New Contract for Services and Scope with Interim Housing
Manager Courtney Noble — Housing Director Carissa Connelly (00:48:02 in video)

Motion to approve contract with Interim Housing Manager Courtney Noble (00:52:25 in
video)

Mover: Sarah

Second: Mason

Ayes: All in favor

UNANIMOUS

Review Board Terms & Officers — Interim Housing Manager Courtney Noble (00:53:48 in video)

Motion to have Keith Perry continue as Board Chair (01:14:52 in video)
Mover: Mason

Second: Sarah

Ayes: All in favor

UNANIMOUS

Motion to have Sarah Seppa as Board Vice Chair (01:15:12 in video)
Mover: Keith

Second: Mason

Ayes: All in favor

UNANIMOUS

Motion to have Mason Frederickson continue as Board Treasurer (01:15:29 in video)
Mover: Keith
Second: Nate

41




Ayes: All in favor
UNANIMOUS

11. Meeting Schedule 2024 — Board Chair Keith Perry (01:16:52 in video)

Motion to approve meeting schedule (01:21:58 in video)
Mover: Sarah

Second: Nate

Ayes: All in favor

UNANIMOUS

12. Update on Masterlease and Management of Silvercreek Living — Interim Housing Manager
Courtney Noble (01:27:19 in video)

13. Update & Discussion on Point-in-Time Homelessness Count — Interim Housing Manager
Courtney Noble (01:31:21in video)

14. Banking Update BCHA + BCHF — Board Chair Keith Perry + Administrative Assistant Thecla
Campbell (01:37:15 in video)

EXECUTIVE SESSION:
ADJOURNMENT:

Motion to adjourn (01:39:24 in video)
Mover: Sarah

Second: Ana

Ayes: All in favor

UNANIMOUS




BLAINE COUNTY
HOUSING AUTHORITY

BOARD MEETING AGENDA MEMO

Meeting Date: ’ February 14, 2024 ‘ Staff Member: ‘ Courtney Noble/ Interim Housing Manager

Agenda ltem: | Financial Thresholds for Board Approval

Recommended Motion:

“I move to approve that contracts for less than $25,000 per year that are in the regular course of BCHA
business do not require BCHA Board approval.”

Reasons for Recommendation:

e With the management of Silvercreek Living, BCHA is entering into more contracts for general

operations.
e |tis burdensome and time consuming to bring each of these contracts before the Board.

e There is currently no policy defining which BCHA contracts need to receive Board approval.

Policy Analysis and Background (non-consent items only):
BCHA is entering into multiple new agreements for Silvercreek operations, for services including maintenance,
plowing, landscaping, IT support, etc. Most of these contracts are for $10,000 or less per year. It is currently

not defined when these contracts need BCHA Board approval.

To streamline operations, staff recommend that contracts for less than $25,000 that are in the regular course
of BCHA business do not require BCHA Board approval.

Attachments:

1. Resolution No. 2024-06

43




RESOLUTION No. 2024-06

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF THE BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

A RESOLUTION OF THE BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS TO ADOPT A POLICY ON BOARD APPROVAL OF CONTRACTS, 2024

WHEREAS, BCHA does not currently have a policy on when Board approval of BCHA
contracts is necessary; and

WHEREAS, BCHA is entering into multiple vendor agreements due to its management of
Silvercreek; and

WHEREAS, to streamline its contracting processes, BCHA staff would like clarity on when
Board approval is necessary; and

WHEREAS, BCHA administrative staff have determined, and sought confirmation of said
determination by City of Ketchum’s finance and administrative teams that adopting the policy below is
a necessary and beneficial action warranting the approval and authorization of the BCHA Board; and

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Commissioners of the Blaine
County Housing Authority, Blaine County, Idaho, as follows:

The Blaine County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners approves and authorizes that

contracts for less than $25,000 per year that are in the regular course of BCHA business do not require
BCHA Board approval.

DATED this day of , 2024

ATTEST: BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Executive Director Chair

44




BLAINE COUNTY
HOUSING AUTHORITY

BOARD MEETING AGENDA MEMO

Meeting Date: ’ February 14, 2024 ‘ Staff Member: ‘ Courtney Noble/ Interim Housing Manager ‘

Agenda Item: | FM Property Management Contract ‘

Recommended Motion:

“I move to approve the contract between BCHA and FM Property Management.”

Reasons for Recommendation:
e Silvercreek requires property maintenance services.
e BCHA budgeted for property maintenance services during the Silvercreek planning process.
e FM Property Management has been providing high quality, affordable maintenance services to the facility for
the past two years, and its staff is familiar with Silvercreek’s operations and residents.

Policy Analysis and Background (non-consent items only):

To maintain the Silvercreek buildings in a condition acceptable to the property owners and the residents,
BCHA must provide property maintenance services. FM Property Management has been supporting
Silvercreek for the last two years, and has familiarity with the buildings and the residents. BCHA has budgeted
for 20-25 hours of property maintenance per week, not to exceed 30 hours per week. FM Property
Management has submitted a contract on these terms, at a rate of $S40 per hour.

Attachments:
1. FM Property Management Contract
2. BCHA Resolution No. 2024-05

45




RESOLUTION No. 2024-05

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF THE BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

A RESOLUTION OF THE BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS TO APPROVE CONTRACT WITH FM PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, 2024

WHEREAS, contractor FM Property Management provides property maintenance services at
Silvercreek Living, which BCHA now manages pursuant to a Master Lease; and

WHEREAS, FM Property Management has provided maintenance services at Silvercreek for
the last two years; and

WHEREAS, FM Property Management has been providing professional and effective property
management services at Silvercreek during the first month of BCHA’s management of Silvercreek;
and

WHEREAS, BCHA administrative staff have determined that entering into a Maintenance
Contract with FM Property Management is a necessary and beneficial action warranting the approval
and authorization of the BCHA Board; and

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Commissioners of the Blaine
County Housing Authority, Blaine County, ldaho, as follows:

The Blaine County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners approves and authorizes the Property
Maintenance Agreement with FM Property Management.

DATED this___day of , 2024

ATTEST: BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Executive Director Chair

46




é FM PROPERTY MANAGEMENT
PROPERTY HAILEY. 1D 83945 Uon
MANAGEMENT

PHONE 208-450-1067
EMAIL freddy@fmpropertymngmt.com

MAINTENANCE CONTRACT

This Maintenance Contract ("Contract") is entered into on January 29, 2024, by and
between:

FM Property Management (FMPM)

PO Box 1825

Hailey, ID 83333

and

Blaine County Housing Authority (BCHA)
111 N. 1°* Ave, Suite2

Hailey, ID 83333

Scope of Work: FM Property Management agrees to provide property maintenance
services at Silvercreek Living, 31 E. McKerchert Blvd Hailey, ID 83333, encompassing 20

hours per week, with the flexibility to extend up to 30 hours a week as needed.

Rate of Compensation: FM Property Management will be compensated at a rate of $40
per hour for all maintenance services performed under this Contract.

Payment Terms: Invoices for services rendered shall be submitted on a Biweekly basis
and will be due for payment on receipt by Blaine County Housing Authority (BCHA).

Duration: This Contract is effective as of 1/15/2024 and shall remain in force until
terminated by either party with a written notice of 30 days.

Termination: Either party may terminate this Contract with a written notice of 30 days if
the other party fails to fulfill its obligations.

Governing Law: This Contract shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the state of Idaho.

WWW.FMPROPERTYMNGMT.COM

HLY (2024-01-29) MA PAGE 1 OF 2

47




= =

PROPERTY
MANAGEMENT

Signatures:

Approved by

COMPANY:
Blaine County Housing Authority

Authorized Representative of BCHA:

By:
Name:
Title:
Date:
By:
Name:
Title:

FM PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

PO BOX 1825
HAILEY, ID 83333 USA

PHONE 208-450-1067
EMAIL freddy@fmpropertymngmt.com

Approved by
COMPANY:

FM Property Management
Authorized Representative of FMPM:

By:

Name:
Title:
Date:

This Contract constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all
prior negotiations, understandings, or agreements, whether oral or written. Any
amendments must be in writing and signed by both parties.

HLY (2024-01-29) MA

WWW.FMPROPERTYMNGMT.COM|

PAGE 2 OF 2

48




	Top
	3.	Action Plan Workshop
	staff report_ActionPlan_021424_final

	5.	Financial Report
	BCHAFinancials_Jan2024

	6.	Meeting Minutes
	240110BCHAMeetingMinutes

	7.	Financial Threshold for Board Review
	staff report_Financial Thresholds_021424 

	8.	Freddy Monjaras Contract for Services
	staff report_FM contract_021424  

	Bottom

